

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COURT

REGIONAL JUSTICE CENTER 200 LEWIS AVENUE, 3rd FI. LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-1160 (702) 671-4554 Electronically Filed Dec 06 2021 03:23 p.m. Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of Supreme Court

Anntoinette Naumec-Miller Court Division Administrator

Steven D. Grierson Clerk of the Court

December 6, 2021

Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of the Court 201 South Carson Street, Suite 201 Carson City, Nevada 89701-4702

RE: KIMBERLY TAYLOR vs. KEITH BRILL, M.D., FACOG, FACS; WOMEN'S HEALTH ASSOCIATES OF SOUTHERN NEVADA - MARTIN, PLLC; UNITED HEALTH SERVICES S.C. CASE: 83847 D.C. CASE: A-18-773472-C

Dear Ms. Brown:

On November 24, 2021 our office submitted a Notice of Appeal packet for the above referenced case noting that the minutes from October 7, 2021, October 8, 2021 October 12, 2021, October 13, 2021, October 14, 2021, October 15, 2021, October 18, 2021, October 19, 2021 and October 26, 2021 were not included. The minutes have now been completed and are enclosed. Please contact our office at (702) 671-0512 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE COURT

wather Ungerig

Heather Ungermann, Deputy Clerk

Malpractice - Medica	nl/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 07, 2021
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D		
October 07, 2021	10:00 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: Trujill	o, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B
COURT CLERK: G	recia Snow		
RECORDER: Rebe	ca Gomez		
REPORTER:			
Bree Brill Hal McE	ertson-Reizakis, Y eden, Adam J. I, Keith, M.D. I, Heather S. Bride, Robert C. lor, Kimberly D	Tianna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff JOURNAL ENTRIES	
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL:			

Colloquy regarding jury trial procedures. COURT ADVISED as to Deft's Motion to Reconsider or Clarify the ruling STANDS. The informed consent documents will not be allowed in and both experts can testify that what occurred was a known risk to the surgery. Court will allow questioning as to Ms. Taylor and Dr. Brill regarding whether or not the known risk was disclosed. Arguments by counsel regarding informed consent forms. Court ADVISED it would allow a jury instruction as to informed consent documents. Colloquy regarding trial schedule.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT:

Introductions by the Court and counsel. Clerk called the roll. Prospective Jury SWORN IN and Voir Dire BEGINS. Conferences at the Bench.

OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL:

PRINT DATE: 12/06/2021

Page 1 of 11 Minutes Date: October 07, 2021

A-18-773472-C

Arguments by counsel regarding cause challenges.

PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Court recessed and ORDERED, jury selection CONTINUED.

CONTINUED TO: 10/8/21 9:00 AM

Malpractice - Medic	cal/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 08, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D	.,		
October 08, 2021	9:00 AM	Jury Trial		
HEARD BY: Truji	llo, Monica	COURTROOM: RJ	C Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK: (Grecia Snow			
RECORDER: Ang	gelica Michaux			
REPORTER:				
Bre Bri Ha	bertson-Reizakis, Y eeden, Adam J. 11, Keith, M.D. 11, Heather S. eBride, Robert C.	ianna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney		
JOURNAL ENTRIES				
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL: Arguments by counsel regarding cause challenges.				
PROSPECTIVE JURY PANEL PRESENT: Voir Dire continued. Jury and three alternates SELECTED and SWORN. Court recessed and ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.				

CONTINUED TO: 10/12/21 10:30 AM

Malpractice - Medica	l/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 12, 2021
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D		
October 12, 2021	12:30 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: Trujill	o, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B
COURT CLERK: G	recia Snow		
RECORDER: Ange	elica Michaux		
REPORTER:			
Bree Brill Hall McE	ertson-Reizakis, Y eden, Adam J. I, Keith, M.D. I, Heather S. Bride, Robert C. lor, Kimberly D	ianna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff JOURNAL ENTRIES	
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE IURY PANEL:			

Court NOTED a juror tested positive for COVID. Colloquy regarding COVID guidelines, pre-trial brief, and exhibits.

JURY PANEL PRESENT:

Court informed jurors of the positive COVID test result and questioned each juror individually if they could proceed with the trial according to the COVID guidelines. EXCLUSIONARY RULE INVOKED. Opening statements by counsel. Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheets.) Court recessed and ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.

CONTINUED TO: 10/13/21 10:30 AM

Malpractice - M	edical/Dental (COURT MINUTES	October 13, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylor, I vs. Keith Brill, M.D., I			
October 13, 2021	l 10:30 AM J	lury Trial		
HEARD BY: T	rujillo, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK	: Grecia Snow			
RECORDER:	Jill Hawkins			
REPORTER:				
PARTIES PRESENT:	Albertson-Reizakis, Yiar Breeden, Adam J. Brill, Keith, M.D. Hall, Heather S. McBride, Robert C. Taylor, Kimberly D	nna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff		
JOURNAL ENTRIES				
2	exhibits presented. (See v			
OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE IURY PANEL:				

Arguments by counsel regarding testimony of usual, customary, and reasonable medical expenses. Court ADVISED it would allow the parties to voir dire witnesses to see if they had a basis or knowledge as to the medical expenses. Voir Dire of Christy Sandoval, Tina Burch, and Brian Kleven. Further arguments by counsel regarding whether or not witnesses were qualified to testify as to usual, customary, and reasonable medical expenses. COURT ORDERED, Christy Sandoval and Tina Burch will not be allowed to testify; ruling RESERVED as to Brian Kleven, if allowed it would be limited to St. Rose and Dignity Health.

COURT FURTHER ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.

PRINT DATE: 12/06/2021

A-18-773472-C

CONTINUED TO: 10/14/21 8:30 AM

Malpractice - Medica	al/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 14, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D	.,		
October 14, 2021	8:30 AM	Jury Trial		
HEARD BY: Trujill	lo, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK: C	Grecia Snow			
RECORDER: Mich	nelle Ramsey			
REPORTER:				
Bred Bril Hal Mcl	ertson-Reizakis, Y eden, Adam J. l, Keith, M.D. l, Heather S. Bride, Robert C. lor, Kimberly D	ianna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff		
JOURNAL ENTRIES				
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY PANEL: Court STATED its FINDINGS and ORDERED, Brian Kleven would be precluded from testifying. Argument by Mr. Breeden.				
JURY PANEL PRESENT: Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheets.) Court recessed and ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.				

CONTINUED TO: 10/15/21 10:15 AM

Malpractice - M	edical/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 15, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylor, vs. Keith Brill, M.D.,			
October 15, 2021	10:15 AM	Jury Trial		
HEARD BY: T	rujillo, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK	: Grecia Snow			
RECORDER:	Deloris Scott			
REPORTER:				
PARTIES PRESENT:	Albertson-Reizakis, Yia Breeden, Adam J. Brill, Keith, M.D. Hall, Heather S. McBride, Robert C. Taylor, Kimberly D	nna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff		
JOURNAL ENTRIES				
- JURY PRESENT: Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheet.) Court recessed and ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.				

CONTINUED TO: 10/18/21 10:30 AM

Malpractice - Med	lical/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 18, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylor vs. Keith Brill, M.D.			
October 18, 2021	10:30 AM	Jury Trial		
HEARD BY: Tru	jillo, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK:	Grecia Snow			
RECORDER: De	eloris Scott			
REPORTER:				
B B F N	Albertson-Reizakis, Yi Freeden, Adam J. Frill, Keith, M.D. Hall, Heather S. McBride, Robert C. Faylor, Kimberly D	ianna C. Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Attorney Plaintiff JOURNAL ENTRIES		
- JURY PRESENT: Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheet.)				
OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY PANEL: Colloquy regarding settling of the jury instructions. Court recessed and ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.				
CONTINUED TO: 10/19/21 10:00 AM				

Malpractice - Me	edical/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 19, 2021	
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D	、 <i>,</i>		
October 19, 2021	10:00 AM	Jury Trial		
HEARD BY: TI	rujillo, Monica	COURTRO	DM: RJC Courtroom 11B	
COURT CLERK	: Grecia Snow			
RECORDER: I	Deloris Scott			
REPORTER:				
PARTIES PRESENT:	Albertson-Reizakis, Y Breeden, Adam J. Brill, Keith, M.D. Hall, Heather S. McBride, Robert C. Taylor, Kimberly D	'ianna C. Attorney Attorney Defenda Attorney Attorney Plaintiff	nt	
JOURNAL ENTRIES				
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY: Jury Instructions settled. COURT ORDERED, unused exhibits RETURNED to counsel.				
	ts by counsel. 18 p.m., the jury retire		nked and excused the alternates.	
At the hour of 4:55 p.m., the jury returned with a verdict for Defendant. Jury polled. Court thanked				

and excused the jury.

Malpractice - M	ledical/Dental	COURT MINUTES	October 26, 2021
A-18-773472-C	Kimberly Taylo vs. Keith Brill, M.D		
October 26, 202	1 9:00 AM	Status Check	
HEARD BY:	ſrujillo, Monica	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 11C
COURT CLERI	K: Grecia Snow		
RECORDER:	Rebeca Gomez		
REPORTER:			
PARTIES PRESENT:	Breeden, Adam J. Hall, Heather S.	Attorney Attorney	

JOURNAL ENTRIES

- Court placed juror questions during deliberations and response given by the Court on the record. Mr. Breeden advised he would be filing the Court's response. Court ADVISED the response was lodged as a Court Exhibit.